Timothy Charles Holmseth

320 17th Street N.'W.

Unit# 17

East Grand Forks, MN

56721

218.773.1299

218.230.1597 (cell)

www.writeintoaction.com

tholmseth@wiktel.com
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100009187154735

August 17, 2016
In Re: Complaint

Ashley Sanders

Deputy Clerk

U.S. Courthouse

655 1st Ave. North, #130
Fargo, ND 58102-4932

Dear Ms. Sanders,

I received the packet you sent to me containing instructions and forms for filing a case in
federal court.

Please note the enclosed Complaint has been re-written and my initial correspondence is
replaced by the enclosed.

Very Respectfully Submitted,
Timothy Charles Holmseth

Enclosed: Complaint, Application/Fee Waiver, CD
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I. JURISDICTION. State the grounds for filing this case in Federal Court (include federal statutes or
U.S. Constitutional provisions).

Set abbaded Complaint
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II. PLAINTIFF. For each Plaintiff list: name and address including City, County and State.
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IV. CLAIM. State the facts of your claim. Include the name of each person involved, dates and

places. Be as specific as possible. Do not give any legal argument or cite any cases or statutes. Use
additional sheets of paper if necessary.
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V. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES. If applicable, state whether your claim was heard by
any administrative agencies; the type of proceedings; the date and place of any proceedings; the
outcome of any administrative proceedings.

SAMPLE COMPLAINT 3
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United States District Court
District of North Dakota

Timothy Charles Holmseth
Plaintiff,

‘ ' COMPLAINT
1. City of Grand Forks/Grand

Forks Police Department, MOTION FOR EMERGENCY
University of North INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Dakota/University of North
Dakota Police Department, State 42 U.S.C. 1983
of North Daketa/North Daketa
Highway Patrol, County of
Grand Forks/Grand Forks
County Sheriff’s Office, Grand
Forks County PSAP, Grand
Forks States Attorney, Altru
Health Systems, U.S. Customs
and Border Protection,

Defendants,

INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND B

PETITIONER is not an attorney. Due to that fact, PETITIONER previously and
improperly petitioned the U.S. Court in the District of Minnesota on this matter — Case
Number 16-CV-2496 (JRT/LIB. That Petition was subsequently dismissed Without
Prejudice due to jurisdiction related matters.

The Judge in the Minnesota filing stated that by “all appearances” the action could have
been filed in the U.S. Court — District North Dakota under 28 U.S. Code 1391.

PETITIONER was provided court forms by the U.S. Court in Minnesota to apply for

permission from the Court to proceed PRO SE based upon income. That application was
dismissed as MOOT.

On August 10, 2016 PETITIONER communicated requests to the North Dakota Court for
proper application forms for requesting permission from the Court to proceed PRO SE
until such time PETITIONER can achieve legal counsel.

PETITIONER subsequently received an information packet from the U.S. Court —
District of North Dakota explaining how to file a federal case and request filing fees be




waived. PETITIONER reviewed the literature received from the North Dakota Court
Administrator and does herein proceed to the best of PETITIONER’S ability.

l COMPLAINT

DEFENDANT(s) is/are in violation of North Dakota Century Code 12.1-06 (Criminal
Attempt — Facilitation — Solicitation - Conspiracy).

DEFENDANT(s) is/are in violation of North Dakota Century Code 12.1-11-05
(Tampering with public records).

DEFENDANT City of Grand Forks is in violation of North Dakota Century Code 44-04-
01 regarding the disclosure of public records.

DEFENDANT City of Grand Forks is in violation of North Dakota Century Code 44-04-
18 regarding fees associated with receiving public records.

DEFENDANT Grand Forks County PSAP is in violation of North Dakota Century Code
44-04-01 regarding the disclosure of public records.

DEFENDANT is violating PETITIONER’S Constitutional rights under the 1%
Amendment.

| PARTIES ]

PETITIONER, Timothy Charles Holmseth, is a citizen of the State of Minnesota and
resides at 320 17™ Street N.W, Unit 17, East Grand Forks, Minnesota.

RESPONDENTS all reside in the State of North Dakota.

1. City of Grand Forks/Grand Forks Police Department, 122 South 5th Street, Grand
Forks, North Dakota .

2. University of North Dakota/University of North Dakota Police Department, 300

Twamley Hall, 264 Centennial Drive, Grand Forks North Dakota

Altru Health Systems, 1000 South Columbia Road, Grand Forks, North Dakota

Grand Forks County Sheriff’s Office, 122 South 5th Street, Grand Forks

Grand Forks Public Service Access Point, 122 South 5th Street, Grand Forks,

North Dakota

Grand Forks States Attorney, 124 South 4th Street, Grand Forks, North Dakota

7. North Dakota Highway Patrol, 1100 North 47th Street, STE 200, Grand Forks,
North Dakota.

8. U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 112 West Stutsman Street, Pembina, North
Dakota, 58271

it Bl
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| JURISDICTION




PETITIONER believes all wrongful acts, crimes, and torts set forth herein have taken
place in the State of North Dakota.

PETITIONER is a resident of East Grand Forks, Minnesota.

PETITIONER believes the United States District Court, District of North Dakota has
jurisdiction over the aforementioned Parties and the subject matter stated herein.

RETITIONER believes the North Dakota Federal Court has Venue per 28 U.S. Code
1391,

PETITIONER believes the North Dakota Federal Court has jurisdiction over this matter
*because the United States Border Patrol is a DEFENDANT.

| PETITIONER’S BACKGROUND

PETITIONER is a journalist, author, publisher, songwriter, and media specialist.

PETITIONER has been interviewed by the Minneapolis FBI regarding the kidnapping of
HaLeigh Ann-Marie Cummings based upon the FBI’s request for information from
PETITIONER’S recorded journalistic interviews with suspects in that case.

PETITIONER was deemed “credible” by Special Agent A.J. Eilerman, Minneapolis FBI.

PETITIONER has received security clearance through the United States Department of
Agriculture to enter the secure spaces of a federal facility.

PETITIONER has received first place award from the North Dakota Newspaper
Association for reporting and writing.

PETITIONER has participated in a large scale documentary production regarding FBI
information pertaining to mass-shooting attacks on Planned Parenthood facilities; and the
murder of JonBenet Ramsey.

] STATEMENT OF FACTS

PETITIONER alleges DEFENDANTS are violating; and conspiring to violate; state and
federal statutes.

The criminal conspiracy involves, but is not limited to, GFPD officer (former UNDPD
officer) Jerad Braaten, UNDPD Chief of Police Eric Plummer, GFPD Chief of Police
Mark Nelson, Grand Forks County Sheriff Bob Rost, GFPD Lt. Derik Zimmel, UNDPD
Sgt. Danny Weigel, Grand Forks States Attorney David Jones.

PETITIONER has been notified by the Grand Forks Police Department that said agency
intends to destroy police body-cam and dash-cam public records regarding the pursuit







